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The Cathedral Church of Canadian Methodism.
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The
the attention of the Methodist peopls
generally the position and conditions of
this -the foremest church in, at least,
Canadian Methodism, if wot in Metho-
dism the world over.

Its history <pans the century which ix
now passing out. In 1802 ltev. Joseph
Sawyer, of the New York Conference,
eame to see “if a minister conld be pru-
dently stationed in the eity.,” He found
a  small  ‘society” of seven members,
which had been in existence for some
seventeen years, It is supposed that the
work had bheen begun from Quebec,
where a Britsh officer hy the name of
Tuffy had been preaching with suwecess,

The congregation was formally ovgan-
ized by the Rev. Samuel Merwin in
1803, He was followed in the pastorate
by Revs, Martin Ruter, and the famouc
Nathan Raugs, The first church was
bailt in 1808, and stood on St, Sulplics
street, in the rear of Notre Dame
Cathedral,  To Rev, Samuel Coate, who
was then pastor, is due the credit for
the work thus accomplished, The work
wias manned by the New York Confer
ence until the close of the war of 1812,
when the British Conference took charge
and Rev. Richard Williams was the
first English missionary on the roll of
St. James, 1814,

The second church was built in 1821,
the rapid erowth of the society making
it necessary. The work moved steadily
forward and again in 1845 the congre-
gation were forced to enlarge their ho:-
ders  and a  third church was bnilt.
“Then began.” quoting the words of the
Montreal Star, from whose pages we
have gathered the information contain-
od in this article, “a period of aggressive
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year just closing has brought to religious and philanthrepic work

St. James Church, Montreal,

(W)

with
the new church ag the centre and inspir-
ation of it all. All denominations foun.
there an open platform and a kindly
weleome; and it is not too much to say
that St. Jaaues became one of the chitet
engines  of religious effort in British
North Awmerica.”

It has been the mother of many
vhurches, all of the principal Methodist
Churches of Montreal havine been or-
zanized and established by the leaders
of St. James,

Omcee more in 1885-6 it was scen that
in apder 10 keep in the advanee of religi-
ous effort, the church must he moved
‘np towun” and the present magnificent
edifice  was  projected and  carried
through, The ecorner stone was aid in
1887 and the chureh dedieated in 1889.

Adverses, which were unlooked for.
et the trinstees, and it appeaved a< if
the huilding wonld he 1ot to Methodism
and Protostantism, An heroie effort has
hoen and is heing still made. Tt was
thought that if $250.000 conld he secur-
ed the Hurden would be so relieved, Of
this amount $100.000 was to he raixed
by the churell. $30.000 iy the Llantreal
Conference and £100.000 Ly the church
as a whole, Tn the last report to hand
the Churel roporis $85.000 raised. while
$26.000 has heon received from the Mon-
treal Conference and a Jike amount from
the other Conferences, Tt will thus he
seen that but litte more than half the
desired amount has been secured. Tt is
to be earnestly hoped that there will he
no cessation of the effort until the “Ca-
thedral Church” of Methodism is safe,
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Ten thousand of,'the greatest faults
in our neighbors are of leas consegnence
to us than one of the smallest in our-
selves.—Archhishop Whately.
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Columbian College
«..Chronicles.

Coluhian (‘ollege is showing decided
iy of progress. Sixteen regular board-
it students this term at present, as
azaiust geven in the same term last year.
Morve are coming at the New Year, and
expectations are favorable  toward a
full attendance,

The Collage Literary Society has beew
organized for the pre-ent year with the
foliawing  officers: President, 10, A,
Copley; Viee-Predidant, Miss  Palmer;
Secretary. \W. D, Bett: Treasuver, Miss
Beehar,

T'hursday evening, its weokiy meeting
was held, when Prinoipal Sipprell gave
a very interasting addvese, outlining the
cause aml progress of  the Anglo-Boer
war, the subject being dealt with from
an impartial standpoiat,

The stadents have decided to continte
the publication of the collgze journal,
“ITax Columbiana,”

The patriotic entbusinam of the stue
dents wax aronsed by hearing that Mr.
W. W, Odlum. whe was in attendance
at the college last year, had volunteered
for service in the M'ransvaal, and had
gone with his brother to South Africa.

Evening classes in Commereial branch.
os 2nd Chemistry are in prozress at the
College, and are heing well attended,
Among the pupils avre many of the lead-
ing men of the dty.

Now arrivals at the College: Mr. D.
Draney. Namu Harbor; Mr, Saint, Vane
couver; Mr. J. Daveroux, Ladner.

The special services, under the aus-
pices of the Young People af the ‘Metho-
dist Church, held last week, were well
attended and a number have. been per-
sugded to lead a new life,



